From: Levine, Cody

Sent: 10 December 2021 10:50

To: Aldridge, Steven

Subject: RE: Lea Castle - Biodiversity Net Gain
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Steve

Apologiedor the oversight.| havenow reviewedthe metricand haveverylimited comments:

1. Understrategicsignificancecriterion, asthe whole siteislocatedwithin a ‘B rLin€orridor’,asidentifiedin
Worcestershire’8iodiversityActionPlan(2018r2027)| believethe correctselectionis more likely to be ‘within
areaformallyidentified in localstrategy’.However,asthe strategicsignificancemultiplier would then applyequally
to habitatslostto developmentasit would habitatsrecreatedon restoration,| don’t believethis will makea
significantdifferenceto the final BNGtally, anda further iteration of the BNGmetric shouldtherefore be appended
to aconditioned LEMPsoasto reflectthis refinementandto inform a baselinefor future habitat monitoring
efforts.

2. Secondlyanumberof proposedhabitatshavebeenidentified with ‘high’ or ‘very high’ difficulty for creation,with a
time to targetconditionof 30 and 32years+gespectively Thiswill exceedthe typicaltimespanof usualLEMP
periodssecuredby mineralconsent(usuallyan aftercareperiod of 5 years,unlessotherwiseagreedbetweenthe
applicantand CPA)It istherefore requestedthat the applicantconfirmsthey are amenableto offeringan aftercare
periodaligningwith the proposedhabitat r0 1 Tf O Tc tat3.721 0 Td <0003>T46.907 -1.224 Td (p 1 Tf 4mioTd (of)Tj /




With regard to Biodiversity Net Gain, the County Ecologist welcomes the headline figures but re-iterates his
previous comments that he requires submission of the DEFRA metric spreadsheet in order to review and
comment on the evidence itself.

| don’t appear to have received any further comments from you on this matter, since the applicant provided the
requested metric (see email attached), likely because the focus has been on the potential ancient woodland.
Are you able to confirm if this matter has been closed off?

Thanks
Steve

StevenAldridge

TeamManager— DevelopmentManagement
WorcestershireCountyCouncil Aldr3dge
CountyHall, SpetchleyRoad Worcester WR52NP





